

To: Barclay Jones
E-Mail: b.jones@flarion.com
From: Doug Young
Date: February 24, 2003

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0063-EX-ST-2003

Message:

On February 21, 2003, you amended your application to extend the requested frequency bands from 747-762 MHz and 777-792 MHz to 747-769 MHz and 777-804 MHz, respectively. By footnote NG158 to the U.S. Table of Frequency Allocations, 766-776 MHz and 794-806 MHz are available for assignment exclusively to the public safety services. According to 5.85(d) of the FCC's rules, applicants for experimental authorizations must avoid use of public safety frequencies except when a compelling showing can be made that the use of these frequencies is in the public interest. If such a showing can be made, then the applicant must coordinate with the appropriate frequency coordinator and/or all public safety licensees in the intended area of operation.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 24, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2463